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MARVIN J. FREW pM 1'27
6627 COLUMBUS

MIDDLETON. WISCONSIN 53562

July 24, 1990

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

ivui 3049.
ATTN: Mr. Stirton

Dear Mr. Stirton:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this morning,
enclosed is a Football schedule campaign magnet titled
"Kasten '92 " which was being distributed at the Dane County
Fair in Madison, Wisconsin last weekend on behalf of Sen.
Robert Kasten's 1992 reelection eFForts.

As we discussed, this camoaign piece Fails to disclose who
maid For its production and distribution and is, therefore,
a violation of Federal election laws.

T ereby, under oath. am Filing a Formal complaint against
Sen. Robert Kasten For violating Federal election disclosure
laws and request that the matter be investigated and
amropriate action be taken. I am Filing this complaint in
mv caoacity as an individual.

Sicerely-, .Freed

;Aavi-, 2. Freedman

Subscrib d and sworn to before me

this day of July 1990 in

Madison. Dame County, Wisconsin.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
El ~YJ WASHINGTON, D C 20463

August 6, 1990

Hr. Harvin J. Freedman
6627 Columbus Drive
Middleton, WI 53562

RE: HUR 3092

Dear Hr. Freedman:

This letter acknowledges receipt on July 27, 1990, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Robert Kasten.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint vithin five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter I4UR 3092. Please refer
to this number In all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble

General Counsel

BY: LoisG e
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
VASHINGTON, DC 20463

August 6, 1990

John Sturm, Treasurer
Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc.
757 Garrison Court
Delafield, WI 53018

RE: MUR 3092

Dear Mr. Sturm:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint whichalleges that the Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc. and you, astreasurer, may have violated sections of the Federal ElectionCampaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'). A copy of thecomplaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3092.Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

The complaint was not sent to you earlier due toadministrative oversight. Under the Act, you have theopportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should betaken against you In this matter. Please submit any factual orlegal materials which you believe are relevant to theCommission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, whichshould be addressed to the Office of the General Counsel, mustbe submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If noresponse Is received within 15 days, the Commission may takefurther action based on the available Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notifythe Commission In writing that you wish the matter to be madepublic. If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosedform stating the name, address and telephone number of suchcounsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive anynotifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.



For your Information, ye have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: LlG.Lner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable Robert Kasten
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~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

%4 I

August 6, 1990

The Honorable Robert Kasten
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

RE: HUR 3092

Dear Mr. Kasten:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc. may have
violated sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint Is enclosed.
We have numbered this matter HUR 3092. Please refer to this
number In all future correspondence.

The complaint vas not sent to you earlier due to
administrative oversight. Under the Act, you have the
opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be
taken against you in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the Office of the General Counsel, must
be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available Information.

This matter will remain confidential In accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 9 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission In writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.
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For your information, ye have attached a brief description

of the Commissionis procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. L r
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
I. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

August 10, 1990

John Sturm, Treasurer
Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc.
757 Garrison Court
Delafield, WI 53018

Re: Nismalling

(MUR 3097/MUR 3092)

Dear Mr. Sturm:

Pursuant your conversation with Frances Hagan of this
office on August 9, 1990, we would appreciate your cooperation
in returning the correspondence that you received by error
numbered MUR 3097, expeditiously. As she mentioned to you this
Information is confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A). Enclosed you will find a
copy of the correct complaint numbered HUR 3092. You have 15
days from receipt of this letter to respond to the complaint in
MUR 3092.

If you have any further questions, please contact Retha

Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202)376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: LOis G 7Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable Robert Kasten



U.S SENATE
.4lugust 24, 1990 C>

Lawrence M. Noble .. :
General Council
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 7:
1I'ashington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 3092

Dear Mr. Noble:

,The purpose of this letter is to respond to a Federal Election Commission complaint,
numbered MUR 3092. received by the Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc. on August 14, 1990
(copy attached).

it is our understanding that a refrigerator magnet, titled 'Kusten '92"' is the subject of a
c01)m1)!aitit filed with the FEC on July 24, 1990. Wt~e deny allegations specified in the
co ml)lait of July 24 that this magnet is in violation of federal election laws. Specifically,

0 II C.F.R. Part 110.11 (a)(2) states that the disclaimer requirem zents of ]] C.F.R. Part 110.11
(a) (1) "do not appv to bunper stickers, pins, buttons, pens and similar small items upon
which the disclaimer camot be conveniently printed. " This listing of permissible exceptions
to the disclaimer requirements is not exvclusive. The size of the magnet precludes it from
/)canng the requisite disclaimer. Thus, it is exetnpt under Part 110.11(a)(1) from the
dl'lamit r requirements of federal election laws.

.' Sinc~'A',

)h'S R. Behrencf
.-'csi.hant Treasurer

E1cl." 1. Letter dated August 6, 1990
2. Letter dated August 10, 1990
3. Copy of complaint MUR 3092
4. Copi, of 11 C.FR. part 110.11(a)(1). 110.11(a)(2)

CV. The Honorable Robet I|. Kasten, Jr.

41(, F-. [ea Road Fox Point. WI 53217 • 414-352-1571
• : " . .' ': , .? ,,:i : .. .}.: .t:- " . .-. < .-, V ~ -:e '> , ." i :



§ 110.9

from each campaign account reflects
the allocation.

(eX) A political party may make re-
imbursement for the expenses of a
candidate who is engaging in party-
building activities, without the pay-
ment being considered a contribution
to the candidate, and without the un-
reimbursed expense being considered
an expenditure counting against the
limitations in paragraph (aX1) or (2)
of this section, as long as-

(I) The event is a bona fide party
nt or appearance; and

u) No aspect of the solicitation for
event, the setting of the event, and

'$remarks or activities of the candi-
date in connection with the event were
for the purpose of influencing the can-
didate's nomination or election.

(2)(i) An event or appearance meet-
ing the requirements of paragraph
(e)(1) of this section and occurring
prior to January I of the year of the
election for which the individual is a
candidate is presumptively party-relat-
ed;

(ii) Notwithstanding the require-
ments of paragraph (e)9) of this sec-
tion, an event or appearance occurring
on or after January 1 of the year of
the election for which the individual is
a candidate is presumptively for the
purpose of Influencing the candidate's
alction, and any contributions or ex-

Iditures are governed by the contri-
JLn and expenditure limitations of
1 10FPart 110.

(ill) The presumptions In paragraphs
(e)(2Xi) and (ii) of this section may be
rebutted by a showing to the Commis-
sion that the appearance or event was,
or was not, party-related, as the case
may be.

(f)() Expenditures made by or on
behalf of any candidate nominated by
a political party for election to the
office of Vice President of the United
States shall be considered to be ex-
penditures made by or on behalf of
the candidate of such party for elec-
tion to the office of President of the
United States.

(2) Expenditures from personal
Lunds made by a candidate for Vice
President shall be considered to be ex-
penditures by the candidate for Presi-
dent, if the candidate is receiving Gen-

II

II CFR Ch. I (1-1-90 Edition)

eral Election Public Financing, see
§ 141.2(c).

(g) An expenditure is made on
behalf of a candidate, including a Vice-
Presidential candidate, if it is made
by-

(1) An authorized committee or any
other agent of the candidate for pur-
poses of making any expenditure;

(2) Any person authorized or re-
quested by the candidate, an author-
ized committee of the candidate, or an
agent of the candidate to make the ex-
penditure; or

(3) A committee not authorized in
writing, so long as it is requested by
the candidate, an authorized commit-
tee of the candidate, or an agent of
the candidate to make the expendi-
ture.

141 FR 35948. Aug. 25, 1976. as amended at
45 PR 21. ) Apr. 1, 1980.54 FR 34114, Aug.
17. 1989: 5 i•PR 48580. Nov. 24, 19891

§ 110.9 Miscellaneous provisions.
(a) Violation, of limitations. No can-

didate or political committee shall
accept any contribution or make any
expenditure in violation of the provi-
sions of Part 110. No officer or em-
ployee of a political committee shall
accept a contribution made for the
benefit or use of a candidate, or make
any expenditure on behalf of a candi-
date. in violation of any limitation im-
posed on con!ributions and expendi-
tures under this Part 110.

(b) Fraudulent misrepresentation.
No person who is a candidate for Fed-
eral office or an employee or agent of
such a candidate shall-

(1) Fraudulently misrepresent him-
self or any committee or organization
under his control as speaking or writ-
ing or otherwise acting for or on
behalf of any other candidate or polit-
ical party or employee or agent there-
of on a matter which is damaging to
such other candidate or political party
or employee or agent thereof; or

(2) Willfully and knowingly partici-
pate in or conspire to participate in
any plan or design to violate para-
graph (b)(1) of this section.

(c) Price index increase. (1) Each
limitation established by §§ 110.7 and
110.8 shall be increased by the annual
percent difference of the price index,

C 

Federal Election Commission

as certified to the Commission by the
Secretary of Labor. Each amount so
increased shall be the amount in
effect for that calendar year.

(2) For purposes of paragraph (c)(l)
of this section, the term "price index"
means the average over a ca!hndar
year of the Consumer Price Index (all
items-United States city average)
published monthly by the Bureau of
Labor Statistics.
(d) Voting age population. The Corn-

mission shall assure that there is an-
nually published in the FEDERAL REGIS-
TER an estimate of the voting age pop-
ulation based on an estimate of the
voting age population of thel United
States, of each State. and of each con-
gressional district. The term "voting
age population' means resident popu-
lation. 18 years of age or older.

§ I10.10 Expenditures by crandidates.

(a) Except as providvd in 11 C?'R
P'arts 9001, c seq. and 9031, ct seq.,
candidates for lederal off ice may
make unlimited expx-iiditmres fI ron
pe'rsoial funds.
(b) For purposes of tii:; sect ion

"personal funds'' ieans -
(1) Any a:sets which, under applic'a

ble state law, at tile time lie or sh(
became a candidate, the candidate ha(d
legal right of access to or control over
and with respect to which the candi
date had either:

(i) Iegal and rightful title, or
(Oi) An equitable intercst.
(2) Salary and other earned incomi(

from bona fide employment; (lividend:
and proceeds from the sale of the can
didate's stocks or other investments
bequests to the candidate; incom(
from trusts established before candi
dacy: income from trusts (,tablishe(
by bequest after candidacy of whict
the candidate is the beneficiary; gift
of a personal nature which had bcvt
customarily receive(d prior to candiha
cy; proceeds from lotteries and similai
legal games of chance.

(3) A candidate may use a portion o
assets jointly owned with his or he:
spouse as personal funds. The portio
of the jointly owned assets that shal
be considered as personal funds of tho
candidate shall be that portion whic
is the candidate's share under th4
instrument(s) of conveyance or owner

C C

§ 1 10.11

ship. If no specific share is indicated
by an instrument of conveyance or
ownership, the value of one-half of
the property used shall be considered
as personal funds of the candidate.

(41 FR 35948. Aug. 25. 1976. as amended at
48 'R 19021. Apr. 27. 19831

§110.11 (ommunications; advertising (2
U.S.C. I Id).

(a)(l) Except as provided at 11 CFR
ll0.11(a) 2), whenever any person
makes an expenditure for the purpose
of financing a communication that ex-
pressly advocates the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candi-
date, or that solicits any contribution,
through any broadcasting station,
newspaper, magazine, outdoor adver-
tising facility, poster, yard sign, direct
mailing'or any other form of general
public political advertising, a disclaim-
er neeting the requirements of I I
CMFi 110.11(a)(1) (i), (ii), (iII) or (iv)

,;hall appear and be presented in a
clear and (onspicuous manier to give
the reader, observer or listener ade-
quat e notice of the Identity of pc -n:;
who paid for and, where req i t
aithorized the comrnurnf:( , (.1l
person is not requirul to plac- th dis-
claimer on the front face or pag- of
any such material, as long is a dis-
claimer appears within the comn-mi-
cation, except on (ommumlica ns.
such as billboards, that contain ot y a
front face.

(i) Such communication, inch, :ng
any solicitation, if paid for and au-
thorized by a candidate, an autho ,zed
committee of a candidate, or its agent,
shall clearly state that the communi-
cation has been paid for by the au-
thorized political committee; or

(ii) Such communication, including
any solicitation, if authorized by a
candidate, an atithorized committee of
a (andidate or an agent thereof, but

r paid for by any other person, shall
clearly state that the communication

f is paid for by such other person and, is
r authorized by such candidate, author-

ized committee or agent: or
I (iii) Such communication, including
I any solicitation, if made on behalf of

or in opposition to a candidate, but
paid for by any other person and not
authorized by a candidate, authorized

1 10



§ 110.12

committee of a candidate or it:, ag, itit
shall clearly state that the cotrntii
ation has -been paid for b. :tch

Person and is not authorized by ,iny
candidate or candidate's commit tet.

(IvXA) For solicitations dire, i e !,I
the general public on behalf of . p, it
lcal committee which is not an ..!it, r
lzed committee of a candidate. c
licitation shall clearly state .
name of the person who paid
communication.

(B) For purposes of this ,
"P bever a separate segregat I ii f,(

W contributions to the fuiri fr -t
thle rsons it may solicit uncr a'j
aPP ble provisions of 11 CFI,, 1. rt
114, such communication shall riot -,v
considered a form of general pu h l ic I- .
vertising and need not contain the o.is.-
claimer set forth in 11 ( .it
ll0.Ul(aX li(ivXA).

(2) The requirements of 11 c it
ll0.11(a)(1) do not apply to ,.
stickers, pins, buttons, pens an! sit,i
tar small items upon which U ,
claimer cannot be convenient]% r
ed. The requirements of I I (
110.11(a)(1) do not apply to s ,x:
ing, waterto wers or other means f,
playing an advertisement of ., ,
nature that the inclusion of a dis-
claimer xou I be Impracticable.

990) To i ?.rson who sells space ini a
n r c - magazine to a candidat,

riz i committee of a sandi.
.n ;:ent of the candidate, for

use in cc in :tion with the candidate's
campaigt fc- nomination or for ecl,.,-
tlion, shr'l c iarge an amount for the
space wli ch exceeds the comparai),
rate for the space for non-carnpaie I
purposes.

(2) Fo'- pr rposes of this section,
"compan M1C rate" means the rate'
charged 0 r -tational or general rate
advertiser, a I shall include discout
privllege. us 3lly and normally avaii
able to a na onal or general rat#' ad-
vertier.
(2 U.S.C. e 38('X8), 4411a 441d, 441e 441'
441L 411h, 441 )
(411  35 18. , ug. 25. 1976, as amen,,
45 YR 1512.Ik. -,7,19W. 48 FR 880 %1
2. 19e3]

11 CFR Ch. 1 (1-1-90 Edison)

10.12 Honoraria (2 U.S.C. 44t.
1a) No individual while an elect., I or

appointed officer or employee o! my
branch of the Federal gove-rn .int
.):all accept any honorarium of , ,re
t i tn $2,000.

h,) The term "honorarium" n,. a
pj;,vment of money or anythii) o),f
• ie received by an officer or ,rn Y '
Of the Federal government, if is
', ,pted as consideration for ar. p-

p, krance. speech, or article. Art ,i i-
r: itim does not include paymet 'ir
(If provision of actual travel and d)-
:;I. ience, including transportation. t'-
cnimodations, and meals for the ,;I-
cer or employee and spouse or an iis',
and does not include amounts pail o)r
incuirred for any agents' fees or sin-
missions.

I ) Officer or employee. The t, tIn
"ofiier or employee of the Fbd., nl
v.,',i en ument," or "officer or emplo.
I tifts s any person appointed or vh., isd
to a position of responsibility er III
ffrity in the United States g(,. ii
i, ,t. regardless of whether

t n is compensated for this I
'i, - and any other person receivir a

al iry, compensation, or reimnij ,
IIsit from the United States gs), 11
trio it, who accepts an honorariuni ,,r
an appearance, speech, or article. Ii-
cli0d( within this class is the l'r,.;i-
dent; the Vice President; any Merrir
of (7ongress; any Judge of any court sif
ie United States; any Cabinet officr:

and any other elected or appointed ,if.
ficer or employee of any branch of , a-
Fe'deral government.

(2) Appearance. "Appeararic,
:-ants attendance at a public or pri

vate conference. convention, meetimr.
social event, or like gathering, and I fie
inr-ide-tal conversation or rentatk:r
mile -it that time.
,3) ';peec/. "Speech" means an :I1

dit-s, oration, or other form of ssis
Prse'ttation, regardless of wi'lisr
pi ,s,,nted in person, recorded, sir
bi adcast over the media.

(4) Article. "Article" means a writii,
,,thsr than a book, which has been it-
.5 i e'nded to be published.

-, ) Accepted. "Accepted" means h ::t
'hs r,' has been actual or construct
-c, pt of the honorarium and ti-,
it federal officeholder or emplo.v,

Federal Election Con,,k,;ssion

exercises dominsi
and determines it,
However, an ho,
deemed accepted f,'
11 CPR 110.12 if
holder or employc,,
urn to a charitabi,.
the honorarium i:-i
organization on ihs
officeholder or er;
this paragraph sirtc.
an interpiretation
sions of the InItIf
('ritl 26. United! YI

(6) (harituble sr';

table orgarizationr
zation described it)

(c) The term ''i-,i
include -

(1) An awrard. Ar,
money or anythir -

(i) 'rimarily in ,
glous, ('laritable. :, ,
al. artistic, lit nsl ,'
nItnit;

(i ) liass ld cut a : ,
e.stabli;h'd c'ritc I
not require the i!
apply for or taks -
til- way (sf c-slp fup I

(Iii) ( ratlite i .
stances; which do 11(,ii

iert to make an alpi- ;sits'se or s.it't'(h.
or write all artisIls- ;i ;trli otion for
rec'e'iving the awards. :itid

(iv) Which Is n it rissle' to serve ili
place of all htlon0 ;rf I ri s)r a c(srtibu-
tion.
(2) A qift. A gift . s ". itary ('on-

vevat'ce of real (ir ; s ,rial proipe'rty
which is made grittr,, ity, andsi is riot
support ed by oi 1,t, .issit, arI is niot
made to serve ill il:t, 'f arn holiorari-
urn or a coritribtiu is i ,

(3) A stipend. A ,tit-Yild is a pyrnt iit
for services on a s-ill iiiiing basis, in-
clhudi asi a salary sit, )ii sr coittper:;a-
thWri pjrii by news. iri for ('ommiiten-
tary oil e('vents ttllistiian tine cam-
paign of the indidi S: cosrp'risated.
A stipend cannot be isi! by a political
commit tee other tlii., a candidat-'s
principal campairit nommittee or
other authorized c. :riiltee to tliat
candidate.

(2 U.S. 438(a)(t8 i I lisd, 4M. e. 411f,
441g. 441h. 4411)

,olltro) ove': it
:be't:que'nt I v.
"trl-itm is ot
the 'purpose.s of
federal off f'e-

.v. t lie honor, ri-
,-:tiiztioi, r if
* to i t ('h arit )I' lc

II the it'fedral
'.C'. Nothint, in
!i' ('minstrite t aIs

s'fi'vantt pi0vi-
w16 it e rt t ('ode'

('s)(').
.'i tion. "(ikari-

:ili:; any or ari-

I iirit" '')doe'; iot

.;idu is a |,ifL of
tllic givs'I

'r'titiot )f reli
'1 iti'. f'u]ll(atiimlt-

ct ivil ac'lis'vt'

-1, 55(551; with

.11 Wiich dosi'
li t' ylsoyvs' to
.,- tswr acstiosn ill

for list' ;wartii
1t 0 1 S fr ( A i s - l t

-(putlre' I he rc'ip)-

§ 110.14

141 F? 35948, Asl'. 15, 1976. tL9 arn'ttsd at
45 FI 15120. Mar. '1 1980:47 PR 15098. Apr.
8, 1982; 48 FR 52567 Nov. 21. 1983]

§ 110.13 Nonpartisan candidate debates.

(a) Staging orgsanizations. (1) A non-
profit organization which is exempt
from federal tax;ition tinder 26 U.S.C.
501(c)(3). and a nionprofit organization
which is exempt irom federal taxation
under 26 U.S.C. 501(c)(4) and which
does riot endor,. support or oppose
political candidat s or political parties
may stag(' nonprtisan candidate de-
bates In accordtaice with 11 (FR
110.13(b) and 114 -I(e).

(2) Broadcstcr'. bona fide newspa-
pers, magazines tid other periodical
publications may stage nonpartisan
candidate debat,, in accordance with
11 CI.R 110.13(b) and 114.4(e).

(b) Debate stiricture. The structure
of d'biat's stagedS in accordantce with
11 Cll 110.13 arid 114.4(e) is le't to
the discretion of li' staging organiza-
lion, provhde' tht (1) such debate:; in-
schide at. lea.st t.,. a ithtdi tates, ants (2)
s uCh (h atllss art- ito)partisan ii thI at
t hey (do riot prronite r advance otis'
canlidate ovs'r ari, lier.

(2 it..% .' 431)1 , 431 t arifs 4411))

144 Fit 76736, I)ec '.1. 197'91

.§110.11 ('ontribul sns e to e and expendl-
ture.n by dee'ale. and delegate corn-
miltes.

(a) Scope. This, Is!ion sets forth the
prohibitions, limit at ions ansd rt'port ing
requirenerits unsher the Act appli :iis.
to all levels of :a delegate s('cl(ir tes
proce:;s.

(b) )efinit os (1) Delegate. D)ele-
gate means an ilividual who becomes
or sesks to becore a delegate, as de-
fined by State law or party rule, to a
national nominating convention or to
a State, district, or local convention,
caucus or prlmatry that Is held to
select delegates Io a national nominat-
ing convention.

(2) Delegate committee. A delegatecommittee is a groitp of persons that

receives contributions or makes ex-
penditures for ths sole purpose of in-
fluencing the sels'-tion of one or more
delegates to a national nominating
convention. The I'rn "delegate com-
mittee" includes a Kroup of delegates,

I '2ts 9! ~7j .2 121
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FEDERAL ELECTION CORISSION SENSITIVE999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR 3092
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: 7/27/90
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT: 8/6/90
STAFF MEMBER: Frances B. Hagan

COMPLAINANT: Marvin J. Freedman

RESPONDENTS: Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc.
John Sturm, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1)

11 C.F.R. 1l10.11(a)(2)

-- INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: disclosure indexes

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On July 27, 1990, Marvin J. Freedman, an individual from

Middleton, Wisconsin, filed a complaint alleging that the Kasten

for Senate Committee, Inc. ("the Committee") violated the Act by

failing to include the appropriate disclaimer on campaign

materials distributed in connection with Senator Robert W.

Kasten, Jr.'s 1992 re-election campaign. The Committee submitted

its response on August 30, 1990 (Attachment 2).

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1) requires that whenever any person,

including an authorized candidate committee, makes an expenditure

for the purpose of financing communications expressly advocating

the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate through
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any newspaper or any other type of general public political

advertising, such communication, if paid for and authorized by a

candidate or an authorized candidate committee, shall clearly

state that the communication has been paid for by such authorized

political committee. 11 C.F.R. 5 110.11(a)(2) states that the

disclaimer requirements "do not apply to bumper stickers, pins,

buttons, pens, and similar small items upon which the disclaimer

cannot be conveniently printed."

According to the complaint, at the July 1990 Dane County

Fair in Madison, Wisconsin, the Kasten campaign distributed

refrigerator magnets bearing the heading "Kasten '92" and listing

the Green Bay football sche'iule. The flat, 3 1/2 x 2 inch

magnets did not contain a disclaimer stating who paid for and

authorized the campaign communication. See Attachment B.

The Committee response denied the complainant's

allegations, stating that under the Regulations, the small size

of the magnet "precludes it from bearing the requisite

disclaimer." 11 C.F.R. 5 1l0.11(a)(2). Attachment A (1).

Based on our review of the evidence, it appears that the

magnet is small enough to be considered exempt along with other

small items upon which the disclaimer cannot be conveniently

printed." Thus, the regulatory exemption at 11 C.F.R.

S 110.11(a)(2) is applicable in this case. See AO 80-42

(applying the "small item exemption" to concert tickets).

Therefore, the Office of the General Counsel recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe that the Committee and its

treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1) in this matter.
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III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the Kasten for Senate
Committee, Inc. and John Sturm, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1) on the basis of the complaint in
this matter.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: 1d)b 6 4j. .

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Committee response to complaint
2. Complaint

a tj -.4 ------- Z-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTO% DC 0.)44,3

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMON$'DELORES HARRIS
COMMISSION SECRETARY

OCTOBER 1, 1990

MUR 3092 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 1990.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1990 at 4:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Jcsefiak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on

xxx

xxx

the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 1990

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3092

Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc.;
John Sturm, as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on October 16,

1990, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-2 to take the following actions in MUR 3092:

1. Find no reason to believe that the Kasten
for Senate Committee, Inc. and John Sturm,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1)
on the basis of the complaint in this matter.

2. Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated September 26, 1990.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, and McDonald

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners

McGarry and Thomas dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
•.ASHIN TON DC 204bi

October 23, 1990

James R. Behrend, Assistant Treasurer
Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc.
416 E. Dean Road
Fox Point, Wisconsin 53217

RE: MUR 3092
Kasten for Senate Committee,
Inc., and John Sturm, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Behrend:

On August 6, 1990, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc., ("Committee") and John
Sturm, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On October 16, 1990, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information you provided,
that there is no reason to believe the Committee and its
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

AASHIN(;TO% DC 204h

October 23, 1990

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED CLOSED
Mr. Marvin J. Freedman
6627 Columbus Drive
Middleton, Wisconsin 53562

RE: MUR 3092

Dear Mr. Freedman:

On October 16, 1990, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated July 24, 1990, and found
that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint,
and information provided by respondents, there is no reason to
believe the Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc. and John Sturm, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a)(1). Accordingly, on
October 16, 1990, the Commission closed the file in this matter.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
5 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Le'rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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